CHSRA State Board Meeting-Hotel Mission de Oro

Santa Nella, CA

November 6, 2021

Meeting called to order by Student President Brianna Sharp at 8:37 am.

Meeting minutes from August board meeting need to be changed to read Trish Suther will be Cutting and Reined Cow Horse Director, not John Suther.

Motion to approve minutes with the change made by John Suther, second by Marco Luna. Motion passed.

Financials were handed out and discussed. Motion to approve financial report was made by Marco Luna, second by John Suther. Motion passed.

Scholarship Report: None at this time

Challenge of Champions: Plymouth is ready to have us back after 2 years. The City of Plymouth donated \$10,000 and the Jackson Rancheria is planning to donate \$17,000. Colby Camacho will have the stock, Misty Balaam will have goats and Curtis Jensen will be the photographer. At this time there will not be a live feed. Also, looking for cutting and reined cow horse cattle.

Junior High State Finals report from Jason Dewey. Indoors versus outdoor, what are the factors that will determine the arenas used. Will discuss with Mandy the seating and possibility of shade cloth if staying indoors for the Bull Sale Arena

High School State Finals: Looking to fill Jeff Brazil's position. Possibility of JW Brewen taking over that position.

Slone and Gist award bids must be submitted and forwarded to Jen by January 1st.

State ByLaws and Policy Manual: Any changes after the printing of the new books will be posted on the CHSRA web page. No discussion on the proposed changes that have been posted and taken back to the districts.

Rocky Steagall motioned to approve policy manual changes and state by law changes that were discussed at August meeting. Kim Sivley second. Motion passed.

Junior High State Finals Livestock Bid for a 2 year contract beginning in 2022. Rocky Steagall motion to accept Colby Camacho "Camacho Livestock" bid for Junior High State Finals. John Suther second. Motion passed

Rocky Steagall made motion to accept Misty Balaam goat stock bid for junior high state finals. Matt Ponce second. Motion passed

Discussion: Misty will have goats uniform in size and quality. We know what we will get. We want to make sure that we get quality over saving money, we are trying to give the kids the best chance.

Junior High Announcers: Matt Scoville and Steve Smart Motion made to accept bids by John Suther and second by Adam Boles.

Junior High Photographer: Motion made by Adam Boles to accept Crystal Amen's bid for junior high state finals. Second by John Suther. Motion passed

High School State Finals Announcer: Karol Flynn motioned to accept Steve Smart as main arena announcer and Kate Harrison as track arena announcer. Marco Luna second. Motion passed

High School Photographer and Videographer: Rocky Steagall made motion to accept Acentric's bid for video, live feed and photography. Laura Stadtler second. Motion passed

District Responsibilities: Concerns or questions, contact Joel. D9 with camping and stalling, need someone there the whole time while checking in. Possibly contracting out as respect is not present when it is families.

District 1 Additional help needed for cutting and reined cow horse, especially if they will be run simultaneously. Too much for one family/district to ask. Can compensate families with stalls. Possibly have college students intern to help with cattle.

2 go rounds and average versus 1 head rodeos

Discussion:

Brian Sharp audited district 5's points over the last 2 years. The top placings did not change, when average points were taken out. The point spread was smaller but the top contestants did not change.

Possibility of only 1 loop in breakaway. This is a ground rule that can be implemented as long as contestants are notified before the start of the rodeo

Motorized vehicles are not allowed at any state rodeo. There will be no warnings given. If a family member, friend or contestant is caught on an e-assist vehicle, the contestant will be disqualified.

Any rule change recommendations or verbiage clean up in National rule book should be sent to state board by December 1st.

Open Comments:

State Finals Top 6: As long as Eastern Sierra Tri Counties Fairgrounds can accommodate all horses and camping.

To discuss with Fairgrounds: stalls can not have pillars in them

If you haven't reserved stalls on the entry, extra stalls will be expensive, if they are even available. High possibility that stalls will not be available for those not paid for when entries close.

After no further discussion or comments, meeting was adjourned